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BORING MILL (SITE) - 1914 - Ex-14107 Old Hanover Road. 
(East side of Old Hanover Road, 0.1 mile south of 
Pleasant Grove Road, north of Boring Post Office, BA 
1176). Frame and board warehouse, 16 x 44 feet, 
functional style, used as an engine-powered feed mill. 
Gable roofs and cupola-ventilator. Equipped with hoist, 
loading door, and output spout. Some machinery and 
belting was intact (1975). Built by Andrew W. Armacost 
to replace a warehouse dropped from the tax ledger in 
1914. Owner: Edgar P. Cullison. Demolished, 1978, 
burned on May 29 that year by a fire of suspicious 
origin. There was a 25 hp electric motor and a corn 
sheller; elevators, etc. 

CULLISON STORE - 18 14101 Old Hanover Road, east 
side, just south ofBoring Mill. Apparently the D. 
Boring house of 1877 atlas. Three-bay, two-story frame 
house, with gable roof, end chimneys, full-width porch, 
tin roofing. Was Boring General Store and Boring Post 
Office, and still housing a postal station, Cullison' s 
store, and gas pumps (1978). Owner: Edgar P. Cullison. 

PINEY GROVE METHODIST CHtm.CH AND CEMETERY 1850 
(East side of Old Hanover Road at SE corner of Piney 
Grove Road.) 4929 Piney Grove Road. Small frame church 
with composition shingles, gable roof; in vernacular 
style. Shown as "Colored Methodist Meeting House" on 
1850 map and as "Cold-Ch." in 1877 atlas. 
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